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From: Rosemary LaManna
To: Ortiz, Carlos (DCA)
Subject: Proposed Rule Changes Pertaining to Process Servers
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 4:49:03 PM

Good afternoon Mr. Ortiz,
 
Unfortunately due to an illness, I was unable to attend the open hearing this morning that took place
wherein the Proposed Rule Changes for Process Servers were presented.
 
Before I express my concerns about the changes, please understand that I am not an individual that
is against licensing, and I express my concerns as I’ve been working in this industry continuously for
33 years.  
 
2-239 Use of Email & 2-240 Audits
There is not guarantee that an individual’s anti virus or spam software will not quarantine and e-mail
with attachments.

Solution/proposal – The City has recently created the portal for the purpose of reporting
data to them.  Not only should an email be used, but a message to the individual server be
uploaded to the portal.  With this, the time to respond should be at least 30 days.  If there
is no acknowledgement of receipt within thirty days, a notice should be required to be
sent via the United States Post Office alerting them that they have not responded and
giving them a specific date to cure same.    If someone has just ignored the e-mail, portal
and mail request, then the fine should be enforced, but you cannot fine someone based
on cyberspace.  

 
#2 Process Servers do not generally file affidavits of service.  In the age of e-filing, many clients have
opted to file their own affidavits, to save the expense of third party filing same.   In addition,
affidavits filed with the Federal Court are not accessible to the public, and the attorneys that file
same, do not provide the agency or the individual server with same.  For many cases, it is not even a
statutory requirement to file all affidavits of service.    Then we have the issue with several Civil
Courts wherein they will not stamp or acknowledge the filing of affidavits.  Providing affidavits seems
to be redundant and an overload for anyone auditing the affidavits, as the process servers GPS
records that are maintained by the third-party has all of the same information that is reflected on
the affidavit of service.   
 
#3 As far as the GPS records go, is the department looking for a certification from the third-party, or
just a print out that the server can obtain from his/her own personal account?   Certification of the
records are not in control of the server, and may not be able to be ascertained within the time frame
specified by the Department.    The server should not be held  liable as to the production of the
documents from a DCA approved third-party, unless of course he/she is negligent in requesting
same.   
 
#4 The proposed language is very vague, as the City does not have jurisdiction for services that are
made outside the City of New York.   I feel for clarity the language needs to be changed to
“concerning process served or attempted within the City of New York, and any result of such

mailto:Rose@AlstateProcessService.com
mailto:COrtiz@dca.nyc.gov


hearings.”  For example if an action is brought in Nassau Supreme Court, yet the party is served in
Queens County, and that service is challenged and heard in a court outside the City, that should be
reported, but not if a service is made in Nassau County, wherein a license is not required, and the
hearing is held in Nassau Supreme Court.
 
#4b I’m unclear if this just give the agency the right to ask for submission electronically and/or
paper?   I’ve heard through the industry that servers have actually remitted their original log books
for extensive periods of time to the DCA Office, which would be detrimental to any case wherein
they needed to attend a hearing or an inquest.     The digital record from the third party is already
being provided, so the collection of the logbook should not be required.   
 
#4c Fines truly are not the answer.  What our industry needs for quality process servers, is
Education/Support.   A required session, similar to a continued education class on-line or in person
every six months would clarify any questions an individual server may have.   We need to make the
DCA a place that is not just about FINES, but a source of education, without fear of asking a question
or a concern to the individual server.   
 
#4d It is not clear as to what this paragraph means.  I’m wondering if the intention was to say if
“he/she has been served with at least one summons, subpoena, notice pertaining to service?” As it is
now, they must report in the portal if they serve any these documents pertaining to a Housing Court
proceeding.   Please review.  
 
Section 6-30 of Subchapter B… These fines threaten the livelihood of the server, and as written with
what has been proposed above, could be enforced should an email not be received.   I understand if
an email, as well as an additional notice is sent in the mail, but for someone to be fined when there
is no proof that an email is received is unjust.   
 
I thank you for allowing me to send you my concerns and thoughts pertaining to the proposed
changes.  Could I perhaps suggest, that these changes be withdrawn at this time, and six months
prior to the next renewal they be presented once again, so that they can be perfected, and there will
be no server that goes without full knowledge of same, as it could be incorporated with their
education materials to review prior to testing again.   
 
Thank you again for taking the time to read and listen to my concerns.  
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Rosemary A. LaManna
Alstate Process Service Inc.
60 Burt Drive
Deer Park, NY 11729
Rose@alstateprocessservice.com
Phone: 631-667-1800
Fax: 631-667-0302
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